Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2023 5:36 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: Johari Bin Husin; Kristy Tay Siew Hwa

Subject: Re: FINALIZE / SDS2661G / DOA 15.09.2022

Dear Huey Yon,

Offer accepted.We are please to finalise at COR amount $2,763.44 with 4 days of repair

Best Regards,
Kelvin Sw

Customer Care Specialist(Accident Repair)
63837890

_ - i

" ok o F W =z} F

SFANRM

AR CARE

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2023 5:24 pm

To: Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>; Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>
Cc: Johari Bin Husin <JohariBH@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: RE: FINALIZE / SDS2661G / DOA 15.09.2022

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.

Dear Kristy,

Parts $1,829.30-20%=1,463.44
+ Special nett $90.00

+ labour $1,210.00

Final amount $2,763.44

Kindly check.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 5:00 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>
Cc: Johari Bin Husin <JohariBH@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: Re: FINALIZE / SDS2661G / DOA 15.09.2022

Dear Huey Yon,

Pls refer to below calculation.

All Parts $1879.70
- 10% $ 187.97
$1691.73
+S/N S 40.00
S 1731.73
+ LABOUR $ 1210.00
FINALISE AMT $2941.73

We are please to finalise at COR amount $2941.73 under P/P repair.Repair day 4 days.

Best Regards,

KelvinnSw
Customer Care Specialist(Accident Repair)
63837890
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From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2023 4:38 pm

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

Please see attached.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 4:16 PM

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

There is a different of $531.86 between our finalisation, kindly advise what parts that is not approve.

Best Regards,

KelvinSw
Customer Care Specialist(Accident Repair)
63837890
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From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2023 4:11 pm

To: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>

Cc: Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>; Johari Bin Husin <JohariBH@sparkcarcare.com>
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

Re-send

Without prejudice

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of $2,763.44 with 4 days of repair, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 4:11 PM

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

From: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 4:03 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>; Johari Bin Husin <JohariBH@sparkcarcare.com>
Subject: Fw: FINALIZE / SDS2661G / DOA 15.09.2022

Hi Hueyon

We all did not receive Kenneth's confirmation on above vehicle, thanks

Best regards,
Kristy Tay

Admin Officer (Accident Repair)
6383 7049
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From: Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 11:19 am

To: Johari Bin Husin <JohariBH@sparkcarcare.com>; kennethkong@lkkauto.com <KennethKong@I|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com <assighments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d@lkkauto.com <admin-
d@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Spark Car Care <SparkARC@comfortdelgro.com>; Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: Re: FINALIZE / SDS2661G / DOA 15.09.2022

Dear kenneth,



Any update on the finalisation?

Best Regards,
Kelvein S

Customer Care Specialist(Accident Repair)
63837890
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From: Johari Bin Husin <JohariBH@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:14 pm

To: kennethkong@|kkauto.com <kennethkong@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>; Kelvin Su Khai Wen
<kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>; assignments@Ilkkauto.com <assighments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d@Ilkkauto.com
<admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Spark Car Care <SparkARC@comfortdelgro.com>; Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>
Subject: Re: FINALIZE / SDS2661G / DOA 15.09.2022

Hi Kenneth,
| attach the Before and after paint Photo for finalization.
Thank you

Johari

From: Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 3:42 PM

To: kennethkong@lkkauto.com <kennethkong@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assighments@lkkauto.com
<assighments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d@lkkauto.com <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Spark Car Care <SparkARC@comfortdelgro.com>; Johari Bin Husin <JohariBH@sparkcarcare.com>; Kristy Tay
Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: FINALIZE / SDS2661G / DOA 15.09.2022

Hi Kenneth,

Please refer before/after paint photo.

We confirm the finalize amount $3295.30 (before gst) under part by part repair. Repair day 4 days.
Aside to Johari ,pls provide photo.

Best Regards,
KelveinSw



Customer Care Specialist(Accident Repair)
1T: 63837890

ComfortDelGro Engineering

205 Braddell Rd, Singapore 579701

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]
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




